

Hall of the House of Representatives
83rd General Assembly - Regular Session, 2001
Amendment Form

Subtitle of Senate Bill No. 772

"AN ACT TO AMEND THE ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL CHOICE ACT."

Amendment No. 1 to Senate Bill No. 772.

Amend Senate Bill No. 772 as engrossed, S3/27/01:

Page 2, line 21, delete "~~a~~ participating the" and substitute "a participating"

AND

Page 2, delete line 32 and substitute the following:
" (2) (A) The school board of any participating district"

AND

Page 3, delete lines 16 and 17 and substitute the following:
" (3) A school board may, by resolution, determine that it will not admit any nonresident pupil to its schools pursuant to this section."

AND

Page 4, delete line 13 through 15 and substitute the following:
"forth in subdivision ~~(g)(1)~~ (f)(1) of this section if all districts within a county have voted to participate in choice and the transfer is between two (2) districts within a county, and if the ~~black~~ minority percentage in the student's race and ~~white~~ majority"

AND

Page 4, line 18, delete "~~black~~ minority and ~~white~~ majority" and substitute "~~black~~ minority percentage in the student's race and ~~white~~ majority"

AND

Page 4, line 21, delete "~~black~~ minority and ~~white~~ majority" and substitute "~~black~~ minority percentage in the student's race and ~~white~~ majority"

AND

Page 4, line 36, delete "minority" and substitute "minority percentage in the student's race"

AND

Page 5, delete line 14 and 15 and substitute the following:

"(h) A district participating under this program shall cause public announcements to be"

The Amendment was read _____
By: Representative Magnus
KAS/KAS - 041020010947 _____
KAS281 **Chief Clerk**